
SAN FRANCISCO   FIRE DEPARTMENT 

SFFD, 698 Second Street, San Francisco, CA 94107 
Phone: 415-558-3400 

 
 
TO:   Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Mark Corso, Finance, San Francisco Fire Department 
 
DATE:  September 15, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution authorizing the donation of an obsolete 

ambulance to the San Francisco Unified School District 
 
 

 
Attached please find the original and four copies of a proposed resolution for the 
authorization of the San Francisco Fire Department to donate an obsolete 
ambulance to the San Francisco Unified School District. 
 
The following is a list of accompanying documents (five sets): 
 

 Resolution for approval signed by the Chief of Department (one 
original and four copies) 

 Fire Commission resolution 2015-02, recommending approval by 
the San Francisco Fire Commission 

 
The following individuals may be contracted regarding this matter: 
 
Mark Corso – 558-3417 
 
 
Special Timeline Requirements: N/A 
 
 
Departmental representative to receive a copy of the adopted ordinance: 
 
Name:  Mark Cors    Phone:   558-3417 
 
Interoffice Mail Address:  698 Second Street, San Francisco 94107 
 
Certified copy required  Yes      No  
 
 


